

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

October 18, 1975

C Walsh Engineering & Production Corp.
Executive Building
413 W. Main
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attention: Mr. Ewell W. Walsh

Administrative Order NSP-1004

O
P
Y
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a 212-acre non-standard proration unit consisting of the following acreage in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool:

RIO ARriba COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMP4
Section 2: NW/4

Y It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to the Manning Gas and Oil Company Apache Well No. 102, located 845 feet from the North line and 1190 feet from the West line of said Section 2.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 3 of Order No. R-4314, you are hereby authorized to operate the above-described acreage as a non-standard gas proration unit.

Very truly yours,

JOL D. RAMEY
Secretary-Director

JDR/JEK/jr

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
U. S. Geological Survey - Farmington
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Fe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2508

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

On May 1, 1968, the Commission received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the National Oil Conservation Council, Inc. (NOC) regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.

Very truly yours,

Chairman

The Commission has also received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.

The Commission has also received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.

The Commission has also received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.

The Commission has also received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.

Very truly yours,

Chairman

Chairman

The Commission has also received a letter from the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area. The letter stated that the proposed well was to be drilled by the Santa Fe Chapter of the NOC and that the well was to be drilled in the Santa Fe area. The Commission has reviewed the letter and has determined that the proposed well is not in compliance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. The Commission has therefore denied the request for a permit to drill the well.